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ARRANGEMENT REGARDING INTERNATIONAL TRADE IN TEXTILES

Notification under Article L:k

Amendment to the Agreement between the
United States and Malaysia

The Textiles Surveillance Body has received a notification from the
United States of a further amendment to its b_:’c}ateral agreement with Malaysia,
concluded under Article 4 of the Arrangement .,

The TSB, p&ysuant to its procedure regarding bilateral agreements notified
under Article 4=, has examined the relevant documentation and is circulating the
text of the notification to the participating countries.

;-/For details of the original agreement and of previous amendments, see
COM.TEX/SB/358, L01, 490, 529 and 569.

-g/See COM.TEX/SB/35, Annex B.
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July 12, 1979

Mr. Bill Tagliani

Office of Textile Division
Department of State

2201 C Street, NY
Washington, DC 20502

Dear Sir:

Re: aApplication for an Increace o Quotas Lovel

Our telephone conversaticn on July 12 is hereby refcrred.

.

I bave the henour to make a reguest on behalf of my government
fer an increase of qucta level for the following catagery
since it is vnder ‘the ccnsultation level of tha Textile
Agreement between Malaysia and the United States,

Category ' Increase ¢f Cucta Leval

613 660,000 syd.

Your prompt reply on this matter is very much Eppreciated.

Sincerely,



July 27, 1979

Mr. vglan Yet Chong

Commercial Attache !
Emcassy of Malaysia
Trade Office

600 Third Avenue
Third Floor
New York, New York 10Cle

Dear Mr. Chong:
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I refer to the Agrecement betwesn th
Americad and H=lav ia Relating to T
arnd Man-Made Fiber Tewxtiles, with An-
exchange of notes tav 17 and Ju

I alsgo refer to your letter
Tagliani, in which you reutc
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660,020 =guars vards.

b

-

RN &V o
}a1

-

LRI O

~3 (3

t

.

o

o]

A

T8N~

I R A B R

" vy

[ e
ho
i b~
jo-e O
vy,
Q

s
6 U3

e
-

1
b
o

ooy

-

G
s ri
3

.:;.
~N 9

O m
2 SN Vs B0

—
po
P

[ i o]
RN}
B‘.Q 47}
0O v
30

P.
(T Ui s
[ 98

jo g

Lt
<

D
b
P+ prer
Wt OG0 -

H oD

wH

3
T (r C
(s

J
o

(39

3

e
-

.

T O M0

s S I V) )
D et

8]

[

o

(bl

ot &
[

o

0

[

0 0O ¢r

[

r o

com TEX/SB/GlT
Page 3

es of

n, Wocl

t2d by
rgroament”).
M. Bill

ood oha
egory 13 by
25 ko this
rs, and

e an ameng-

~




COM. TEX/SB/617
Page b

August 8, 1980

Mr. Harrxy XKopp

Deputy Assistant Secretary for
Trade and Commercial Affairs
Department of State

washington , D.C. 20520

Dear Mx. Kopp:

I refer to your letter dated July 23, 1980
regardlng the Agreement between the United States
and Malaysia relating to Trade in Cotton, Wool, and
Man-Made Fiber Textiles and Textile Products, with
annexes, effected by exchange ¢f notes May 17 and
June 8, 1978, as amended ("the Agreement") and te¢
negotiations between our twc Governments held in
Geneva July ll-16, 198C.

On behalf of my Government, I have the
honour to accept the proposal to increase the con-
sultation level for Category 504 to a leval of
3,300,000 sguare yards eguivzlent for the 1980
agreement year and that the consultation level
for Category 446 be increased to a level of 235,000
square Yards equivalent for the 1980 agrecement vear.

This letter and your letter dated July 23,
1980 shall constitute an amendmaent to the Agreement.

Thark you.

Sincerely yours|
. | P

TAMAT)
mzé;ionner
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July 23, 1980

Mr. Abdul Rahman Mamat
Assistant Trade Commissioner
Embassy of Malaysia

Trade Office
600 Third Avenue, Third TFloor

New York, New York 10016 )

Dear Mr. Rahman:

I refer to paragraph 6 of the Agreement between the
United States and Malaysia relating to Trade in Cotton,
Wool, and Man-Made Fiber Textiles and Textile Prcducts,
with annexes, effected by exchange cf notes May 17 and
June 8, 1978, as amended ("the Agrassment") and to
negotiations between our two Governments h=2ld in Geneva

July 11l-l6, 1980.

On behalf of my Covernment, I have yhe hononr to
propose that the consultation level £ ategery €04
be increased to a level of 3,300,000 u
lent for the 1980 agre=sment year &nd a
level for Catego*» 446 be increased to a
sgquare yards eguivalent for the 1980 agr

]
C re vards eguiva-
the r"cmex.l‘::—:t:.on
avel cf 235,000
v t ro

-

If this proposal is ceot1b1° to your Governmant,
this letter and vour lether of confirmation shall ccn st‘tute

an amendment to the Agreement.
Sincerely,
Mooy Voo dy ks
Harry Xopp

Deputy Assistant Secretary for
Trade and Commercial aAffzirs



WE REGRET THAT SOME OF THE PAGES IN THE MICROFICHE COPY |
OF THIS REPORT MAY NOT BE UP TO THE PROPER LEGIBILITY STANDARDS: =
EVEN THOUGH THE BEST POSSIBLE COPY WAS USED FOR PREPARING M,'éﬁ.,'
THE MASTER MICROFICHE. -
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